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HPFD-F05/322/2023-FCA-HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT

From:

To:

Subject:

Sir,

No.Ft.48-1851/2010 (FCA),
H.P. Forest Department.

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

The Deputy Insepector General of Forest
Sub office, Gol, MoEF&CC,

CGO Complex, Shivalik Khand, Longwood,
Shimla, Himachal Pradesh.

Dated Shimla-1, the

Renewal of 0.4087 ha of forest land for the extraction of slates in
Mauza kunar Tehsil Bharmour Chamba in favour of Shri Prakash
Chand s/o Shri Sorma Ram VPO Kunr, Tehsil Dharwala & Distt.
Chamba, Himachal Pradesh (Online Proposal No.
FP/HP/MIN/141848/2021)

Kindly refer to your office letter No. FC/HPB/05/43/2022 dated

20.10.2023 on the subject cited above.

2.

The revised KML in polygon shape with the desired components (with

correct area figure) in distinct colours as mentioned in B-2.4, part-I of the PARIVESH

portal has been uploaded on the web portal by the user agency accordingly please.

Yours faithfully,

Signed by
Sanjay Sood
NoddPifiideh-1anf e At QLAS

O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla.
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